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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 21, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: éphprccj)vle Revisions to the Certificated and Classified Management Salary
chedule

PRESENTED BY: Ms. Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED
Approve Revisions to the Certificated and Classified Management Salary Schedule

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Revisions to the Certificated Management Salary Schedule include the removal of the position
of Manager of College and Careers, CTE, and Adult Education

Revisions to the Classified Management Salary Schedule include the removal of the positions
of Early Learning Manager and Wellness Manager and the addition of Coordinator of Early

Learning, Coordinator of Wellness, and Manager of College and Careers, CTE, and Adult
Education

RESOURCES REQUIRED: General Fund

PREPARED BY': Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources

Attachment: Certificated and Classified Management Salary Schedules



